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Lisa Mccaule:

From: Lisa Mccauley

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 2:02 PM

Te: ‘William Whitson": David Bloodworth; Rick Glavosek; Alan Hallman;

'JOSEPH.BARASQAIN@fultoncountyga.gov'; "derek hogan@claytoncountyga.gov'
lisa.mccoy@claytoncountyga.gov'; ‘awiggins@forestparkga.org’; ‘fpfire@fpfd.net’
'dhobbs@forestparkpd.com’; 'sridling@forestparkpd.com’; ‘bjinks@forestparkpw.com’
Subject: %‘ UPCOMING ROAD CLOSURES BY NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILROAD ?(:

There is a prep gang for Norfolk Southern railroad heading to Hapeville GA on Monday December 5. There are 12 crossings
total, they are listed below. Each crossing will be closed twice, once for the prep work and then again by the rail gang. The rail
gang is tentatively scheduled to be there around the first of the year, please keep in mind that their schedule is almost
impossible to predict due to the variables in play {track time issues, equipment, weather, etc). |do understand that work in
some of these areas will create an inconverience or hardship and do apologize for that, however the railroad needs to make
repairs/improvements to ensure the performance and safety of the rail systemn. This email will be faxed to the Fulton County

and Clayton County Schoo! Districts. Please contact me with any questions. Thank you in advance for your understanding and
cooperation during this process.

SYLVAN ROAD in Hapeville {this crossing will be skipped by the prep gang)
VIRGINIA AVENUE in Hapeville

STEWART AVENUE in Hapeville

FULTON AVENUE (PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY] in Hapeville
PERKINS STREET n Hapeville

FORD PLANT CROSSING in Hapeville

AVIATION BOULEVARD in Hapeville

HALE ROAD in Forest Park

WEST STREET in Forest Park

LAKE DRIVE in Forest Park

ASH STREET in Forest Park

PHILLIPS DRIVE in Forest Park
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SAILS UTILITIES

A Division of RuedSafe Trafie Systoms, e,

Lisa McCauley, Project Coordinator

B77 New Goff Mountain Read
Cross Lanes WV 25313

Cell 304-964-0683

Office 304-735-1200

Pax 204-755-0300
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Lisa Mccaule! . ————————

From: Lisa Mccauley

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 12:21 PM

To: ' ‘wwhitson@hapeville.org’; 'dbloodworth@hapeville.org’; 'rglavosek@hapeville.org’;
‘ahailman®hapeville.org’

Subject: UPCOMING NORFOLK SOUTHERN ROAD CLOSURES

Gogd afternoon

A rail-gang with Norfolk Southern railroad wilt be in Fulton County GA in January. The prep gang who gets the crossings ready
for the rail-gang’s work wili be in Hapeville on Monday December 5. The crossings that will be temporary closed are listed
pelow. There will be signage and detours in place to reroute traffic around the closures, the roads will be closed at the crossings
ONLY. The police and fire departments are included on this email and a fax will be sent to the schools’ transportation
department. Please advise if any other agency/jurisdiction should be contacted. Thank you for your cooperation and
understanding and have a wonderful day. :

VIRGINIA AVENUE
STEWART AVENUE
FULTON AVENE
PERKINS STREET

FORD PLANT CROSSING
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#*%*p| EASE NOTE THAT A COMPLETE LIST OF CROSSINGS THAT THE RAIL GANG WILL BE WORKING ON IN JANUARY WILL BE
SENT IN A SEPARATE EMAIL. IN ADDITION TO THE ROADS IN HAPEVILLE, THERE ARE ROADS IN THE CITY OF FOREST PARK
AND CLAYTON COUNTY*®*** : :
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£ Division of RevdSafe Trafie Syseems, Inc.

Lisa McCauley, Project Coordinator

877 New Goff Mountain Road
Cross Lanes WV 25313

Call 304-964-0683

Office 304-785-1200

Fax 304-735-0300



